

March 17, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1426

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~must be~~"

Page 1, line 8, after "five" insert "six"

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 1, line 8, remove "may"

Page 1, remove lines 9 through 12

Page 1, line 13, remove "category in this state"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~must be~~"

Page 1, line 15, after "seven" insert "nine"

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 1, line 16, remove "may not exceed an amount established by policy by the"

Page 1, remove lines 17 through 19

Page 1, line 20, remove "in the "lunch" category in this state"

Page 1, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~must be~~"

Page 1, line 21, after "twelve" insert "fifteen"

Page 1, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 1, line 22, remove "may not exceed an amount established by policy by the"

Page 1, remove lines 23 and 24

Page 2, remove line 1

Page 2, line 2, remove "in the "dinner" category in this state"

Renumber accordingly